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Honorable Members in Session:
SUBJECT: Recommendation of Award
| SUMMARY

Attached is a tabulation of sealed proposals received by the City Clerk for fur-
nishing equipment in accordance with specifications adopted by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council accept the Towest responsive and responsible
proposal submitted as follows:

i Bid No. Bidder Items Awarded Contract Amount
\

902 - 1 each Good Chevrolet Motors All $15,891.11
| 3/4 Ton Suburban 1530 J Street
| - Carryall Sacramento, CA 95814

(Attachment #1) (P. 0. #60171)

- Sufficient funds are available to award the contract.
- bmitted,
) Mugarte
Director Gen 1 ices

Recommendation Approved:

'(,.)a@&&/gﬂ(u‘ APPROVED

Walter J. Slipe
City Manager
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ATTACHMENT #1

BID NO. 902 - 3/4 TON SUBURBAN CARRYALL

(Prices Include 6% Sales Tax)

Bidder
Good Chevrolet Motors
Frank Hurl;ng Chevrolet
Mel Rapton Honda-GMC

Harrold Ford

Total Award of Contract To: Good Chevrolet Motors
1530 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Total Amount of Contract: $15,891.11

Original Estimated Cost:  $16,400.00

User: Fleet Management

Due Date: December 3, 1985

Amount
of Bid

$15,891.11

$16,361.16
$16,484.66

No Bid




January 6, 1986

Good Chevrolet Motors
1530 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Gentlemen:

On December 23, 1985, the Sacramento City Council accepted your bid in the
amount of $15,891.11 for Bid No. 902 - 3/4 Ton Suburban Carryall. (P060171)

The City Support Services Administrator will contact you concerning the
necessary contract.

Sincerely,

Anne J. Mason
Assistant City Clerk

AJM/dbp/9

cc: Support Services Division




December 31, 1985

Frank Hurling Chevrolet

2449 Fulton Avenue

Sacramento CA 95825

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for
Bid No. 902 - 1 .each 3/4 ton Suburban Carryall. The said bid
having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
December 23, 1985 to Good Chevrolet Motors in the amount of
$15,891.11.

No bid security was required on the above bid.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

Deputy City Clerk

LM/mls/9



December 31, 1985

Mel Rapton Honda-GMC
2820 Fulton Avenue
Sacramento CA 95821

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for
Bid No. 902 - 1 each 3/4 ton Suburban Carryall. The said bid
having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
December 23, 1985 to Good Chevrolet Motors in the amount of
$15,891.11.

No bid security was required on the above bid.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

Deputy City Clerk

LM/mls/9



